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| EXECUTIVE' MANSION GROUNDS, CAPRITOL HILL, MONROVIA, LIBERIA
WEBSITE: www.pped.govir EMAIL: info@ppea.govdr . PHOJ*!E SHORT CODE: 4357 Executive Mansien Grounds, Capilol Hil, Menravia; Liberia \

Ref: PPCC/RL/CEO/001/°25

January 2, 2025

Dr. Kpoto Louise M. Kpoto
MINISTER

Ministry of Health

Congp Town, Liberia

Subject; REQUEST ‘NO OBJECTION FOR TWB'@,NIH»FARA:PROIEGT CONTRACT PACKAGES CONTRACT

EXTENSION %
The Commission presents |ts co, p%‘?ﬁ\ r/j:nd wishes to inform you that{g? eqﬁ st to sole source
ita

contract extensions for securlty g ard se vices to PROSECOM and ELSEﬁRN, tion servicestto LIBRA

SANITATION and caterir{g services to “SHARK BUSINESS CENTER has been appr%fo a peried’ not

exceeding two months {{ @y 1, 20”25 tow%br\? eE.V 28,32025) for estirpated con traetprlces ot to exceed
X !

AP e‘ect,pproved procurementsp[a?

Hon. Kpoto:
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The Comm:\gsmn asserts that you lemamigg&olute in v5iir efforts to remain in compliance with the PPCA
2010 by ensuring thatuail procurement structures, processes and procedures are adhered {to and you
continue to submityolr procurement plans as well asyour'quarterly reports as stlLulated in Section 27(g)
and 40(5) ofthe 2010 Act..__ \ - )
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Regulating. Procurement Compliance for National Development




" REPUBLIC OF LIBERIA

MINISTRY OF HEALTH

P. O. BOX 10-9009
1000 MONROVIA 10, LIBERIA

0_[/' ice 0f fhe Minister WEST AFRICA

MOH/RL/LMK-M/849/'24
December 27, 2024

RE: REQUEST FOR NO OBJECTION FOR USE OF EXTENSION OF CONTRACT PERIOD FOR
FARA CONTRACT PACKAGES

Dear Honorable Johnson,

| present to you our warmest compliments and herewith request the Commission’s “No Objection” that
will allow us to extend the contracts with selected vendors and contractors who are beneficiaries of the
Fixed Amount Reimbursement Agreement (FARA) grant.

The procurement process at the Ministry of Health is a challenge. This has impacted the slow pace of
the implementation of planned procurement activities for FY-2024.

Therefore, | kindly request your No Objection to extend the contracts of the following vendors in the
attached matrix to the end of first quarter of FY-2025 (March 2025).

Our request is contingent upon Part V; section 55(1)e

When the services require that a particular consultant be selected due to his
or her unique qualifications, or when it is indispensable to continue with the
same consultant.

Thanks for the collaborative efforts as we all strive to improve the healthcare delivery of our country.

With kind personal regards, | remam

N

Louise M. Kpoto, MD, MPH, MMed-OBGYN, PhD

MINISTER % %/\/\/“ o
Bodger Scott Johnson (Hon) \/&

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER e
Public Procurement & Concessions Commission %\ 92 0 Q/S

Sincerely yours,

Capitol Hill, J > W

Monrovia, Liberia




